Dear Artie,
 
Thank you for your interest in our LED retrofit and new fixture line, designed to replace HID lighting at 60 to 75 percent savings.  They are 100% U.S. made, have UL listings, and IES photometrics.  The latest LEDs allow a 94W LED to replace a 400W HID, and a 282W LED to replace 1000W HID.

 

Wholesale prices are found here: http://www.ecosmartinc.com/ecos/repdocs/1-LED-Eco-LED-HighOutput-Retrofit-and-Fixtures-WholesalePrices.pdf
 

Here is a ROI calculator spreadsheet you can modify for your projects: http://www.ecosmartinc.com/ecos/repdocs/1-LED-ROI-Calculator-282WLED-vs-1000WHID.xls
Here is a link to a layout for replacing 1000W MH with 3 x 94WHO LED, 100’ high poles, 400’ spacing (starting on page 9 of the pdf): http://www.ecosmartinc.com/ecos/repdocs/1-LED-Eco-LED-LightingAnalysis-Garage-HighwayCloverLeaf.pdf
 

Contractors and facilities managers have been very pleased with the light comparison to HIDs, observing it is a better directed, better quality light, so the visual affect is better than the HID being replaced.  See the Renssalear Visual Effectiveness report to quantify the difference between LED and HID: http://www.ecosmartinc.com/ecos/repdocs/1-Lighting-SP-Ratios-Rensselear-VisualEfficacyReport-OutdoorLighting.pdf
 

Kits are priced by Wattage.  When you order the kit, you will send us the make and model number (and possibly a drawing, or in some cases one of the existing fixtures) so we can have the template manufactured to fit exactly for ease of installation.  
 

Lead time is typically two to four weeks, depending on quantity.
 

Please let us know what questions arise, and how we can be of service.
 

Sincerely,
 

Matt Ross, President
Eco-$mart, Inc.
www.eco-smart.com
941-376-8484 direct
 
Eco-$mart, Inc. is a Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business
